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TC Cosmetology Traditional Alabama 
Alabama Board of 
Cosmetology & Barbering 

Alabama Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Alaska 
Alaska Board of Barbers & 
Hairdressers 

Alaska Board of Barbers & Hairdressers 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6015 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Arizona 
Arizona State Board of 
Cosmetology 

Arizona State Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional California 
California Board of Barbering 
and Cosmetology 

California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://www.aboc.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofbarbershairdressers.aspx
https://boc.az.gov/
http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
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TC Cosmetology Traditional Colorado 
Colorado Office of Barber 
and Cosmetology 

Colorado Office of Barber and Cosmetology  

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Connecticut 

Connecticut Department of 
Public Health – Board for 
Barbers, Hairdressers & 
Cosmeticians 

Connecticut Department of Public Health – Board for 
Barbers, Hairdressers & Cosmeticians 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Delaware 
Delaware Board of 
Cosmetology and Barbering 

Delaware Board of Cosmetology and Barbering 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional 
District of 
Columbia 

District of Columbia State 
Board of Cosmetology 

https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/district-of-
columbia-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb51 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Barber_Cosmetology
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388878
http://ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388878
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/index.shtml
https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/district-of-columbia-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb51
https://www.boardofcosmetology.net/district-of-columbia-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb51
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TC Cosmetology Traditional Florida 
Florida Division of 
Professions, Board of 
Cosmetology 

Florida Division of Professions, Board of Cosmetology  

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Georgia 
Georgia State Board of 
Cosmetology 

Georgia State Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Hawaii 
Hawaii Board of Barbering 
and Cosmetology 

Hawaii Board of Barbering and Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Idaho 
Idaho Bureau of 
Occupational Licenses, Board 
of Cosmetology 

Idaho Bureau of Occupational Licenses, Board of 
Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://myfloridalicense.com/Dbpr/pro/cosmo/index.html
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/16
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/
http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COS
http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COS
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TC Cosmetology Traditional Illinois 
Illinois Department of 
Financial & Professional 
Regulation – Cosmetology 

Illinois Department of Financial & Professional 
Regulation – Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Indiana 

Indiana Professional 
Licensing Agency – State 
Board of Cosmetology & 
Barber Examiners 

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency – State Board 
of Cosmetology & Barber Examiners 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Iowa 
Iowa Board of Cosmetology 
Arts & Sciences 

Iowa Board of Cosmetology Arts & Sciences 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Kansas 
Kansas Board of 
Cosmetology 

Kansas Board of Cosmetology  

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp
http://idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp
http://in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
http://in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Cosmetology-Arts-and-Sciences
http://kansas.gov/kboc/
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TC Cosmetology Traditional Kentucky 
Kentucky Board of 
Hairdressers and 
Cosmetologists 

Kentucky Board of Hairdressers and Cosmetologists 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Louisiana 
Louisiana Board of 
Cosmetology 

Louisiana Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Maine 

Maine Office of Professional 
& Occupational Regulation – 
Barbering & Cosmetology 
Licensing 

Maine Office of Professional & Occupational 
Regulation – Barbering & Cosmetology Licensing 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Maryland 
Maryland Board of 
Cosmetologists 

Maryland Board of Cosmetologists 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://kbhc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://lsbc.louisiana.gov/faq_ind_license_info.aspx
http://maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/
http://maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/
http://dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
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TC Cosmetology Traditional Massachusetts 
Board of Registration of 
Cosmetologists 

Board of Registration of Cosmetologists 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Michigan 

Michigan Department of 
Licensing & Regulatory 
Affairs – Cosmetology 
Department 

Michigan Department of Licensing & Regulatory 
Affairs – Cosmetology Department 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Minnesota 
Minnesota Board of 
Cosmetologist Examiners 

Minnesota Board of Cosmetologist Examiners 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Mississippi 
Mississippi State Board of 
Cosmetology 

Mississippi State Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/hd/
http://michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72602_72731_72864---,00.html
http://michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72602_72731_72864---,00.html
http://mn.gov/boards/cosmetologist-examiners/
http://msbc.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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TC Cosmetology Traditional Missouri 
Missouri Board of 
Cosmetology and Barber 
Examiners 

Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Montana 
Montana Board of Barbers 
and Cosmetologists 

Montana Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Nebraska 
Nebraska Department of 
Health & Human Services – 
Cosmetology 

Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services – 
Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Nevada 
Nevada State Board of 
Cosmetology 

Nevada State Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cos
http://boardofcosmetology.net/nebraska-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb27
http://boardofcosmetology.net/nebraska-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb27
http://cosmetology.nv.gov/
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TC Cosmetology Traditional New Hampshire 
New Hampshire Board of 
Barbering, Cosmetology & 
Esthetics 

New Hampshire Board of Barbering, Cosmetology & 
Esthetics 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional New Jersey 
New Jersey State Board of 
Cosmetology and Hairstyling 

New Jersey State Board of Cosmetology and 
Hairstyling 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional New Mexico 
New Mexico Board of 
Barbers and Cosmetologists 

New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists  

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional New York 
New York Department of 
State Division of Licensing 
Services – Cosmetology 

New York Department of State Division of Licensing 
Services – Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://oplc.nh.gov/
http://oplc.nh.gov/
http://njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx
http://njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx
http://rld.state.nm.us/boards/barbers_and_cosmetologists.aspx
http://dos.ny.gov/licensing/cosmetology/cosmetology.html
http://dos.ny.gov/licensing/cosmetology/cosmetology.html
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Program Level     Program Name     Modality                    State                            Agency Name               Website URL                                                            UA-PTC Program Contact Information         Disclosure 

TC Cosmetology Traditional North Carolina 
North Carolina Board of 
Cosmetic Art Examiners 

North Carolina Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional North Dakota 
North Dakota State Board of 
Cosmetology 

North Dakota State Board of Cosmetology  

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Ohio 
Ohio State Board of 
Cosmetology 

Ohio State Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Oklahoma 
Oklahoma State Board of 
Cosmetology & Barbering 

Oklahoma State Board of Cosmetology & Barbering 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://nccosmeticarts.com/
http://ndcosmetology.com/
http://cos.ohio.gov/
http://ok.gov/cosmo/


UA-PTC Cosmetology Program 
Program Level     Program Name     Modality                    State                            Agency Name               Website URL                                                            UA-PTC Program Contact Information         Disclosure 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Oregon 
Oregon Health Licensing 
Agency – Board of 
Cosmetology 

Oregon Health Licensing Agency – Board of 
Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania State Board of 
Cosmetology 

Pennsylvania State Board of Cosmetology  

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Puerto Rico 
Puerto Rico State Board of 
Cosmetology  

https://www.board-of-cosmetology.com/puerto-
rico/ 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Rhode Island 

State of Rhode Island 
Department of Health – 
Board of Barbering & 
Hairdressing 

State of Rhode Island Department of Health – Board 
of Barbering & Hairdressing 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/index.aspx
http://oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/index.aspx
http://dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.board-of-cosmetology.com/puerto-rico/
https://www.board-of-cosmetology.com/puerto-rico/
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225


UA-PTC Cosmetology Program 
Program Level     Program Name     Modality                    State                            Agency Name               Website URL                                                            UA-PTC Program Contact Information         Disclosure 

TC Cosmetology Traditional South Carolina 
South Carolina Board of 
Cosmetology 

South Carolina Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional South Dakota 
South Dakota Cosmetology 
Commission 

South Dakota Cosmetology Commission 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Tennessee 
Tennessee Board of 
Cosmetology & Barber 
Examiners 

Tennessee Board of Cosmetology & Barber Examiners  

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Texas 
Texas Department of 
Licensing & Regulation – 
Board of Cosmetology 

Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation – Board 
of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://llr.state.sc.us/POL/Cosmetology/index.asp?file=faq.htm
http://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo/licensee-applicant-resources/how-do-i-get-an-individual-license/cosmetologist-license.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/App_Online/default.asp?LicenseType=COS
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/App_Online/default.asp?LicenseType=COS


UA-PTC Cosmetology Program 
Program Level     Program Name     Modality                    State                            Agency Name               Website URL                                                            UA-PTC Program Contact Information         Disclosure 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Utah 

Utah Division of 
Occupational & Professional 
Licensing – Cosmetology & 
Barbering 

Utah Division of Occupational & Professional 
Licensing – Cosmetology & Barbering 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Vermont 
Vermont Board of Barbers & 
Cosmetologists 

Vermont Board of Barbers & Cosmetologists 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Virgin Islands 

Government of the U.S. 
Virgin Islands Department of 
Licensing and Consumer 
Affairs 

https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/ 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Virginia 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 
AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cosmetology_barbering.html
http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cosmetology_barbering.html
http://sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx
https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/barbers/
http://dpor.virginia.gov/boards/barbercosmo/


UA-PTC Cosmetology Program 
Program Level     Program Name     Modality                    State                            Agency Name               Website URL                                                            UA-PTC Program Contact Information         Disclosure 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Washington 
Washington State 
Department of Licensing-
Cosmetologists 

Washington State Department of Licensing-
Cosmetologists 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional West Virginia 
West Virginia State Board of 
Barbers and Cosmetologists 

West Virginia State Board of Barbers and 
Cosmetologists 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Wisconsin 
Wisconsin Cosmetology 
Examining Board 

Wisconsin Cosmetology Examining Board 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

TC Cosmetology Traditional Wyoming 
Wyoming Board of 
Cosmetology 

Wyoming Board of Cosmetology 

DeAnn Smith, Program Director 
Email: lsmith@uaptc.edu 
Phone: 501-771-6014 

UA-PTC's Cosmetology program is accredited and licensed by the 
Cosmetology Section of the Arkansas Department of Health and 
teaches students all that is required to successfully pass the 
National Cosmetology Licensure Exam.  This 1,500 hour/38-50 
credit program has education requirements substantially 
equivalent to Alabama license requirements. Additional 
requirements such applications, fees, background checks, 
transcripts, etc. may apply for licensure in Alabama and each state 
board has the ultimate authority to grant licensures. Students who 
want to practice in this state are encouraged to contact the 
licensing board. 

        
 

http://dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/
http://dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/
http://wvbbc.com/
http://wvbbc.com/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Cosmetology-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://cosmetology.wy.gov/

